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September 16, 2014
Dear South Coastal Basin Water Management Act Permittee:

As outlined in my letter of June 18, 2014, South Coastal Basin Water Management permits extended by the
Permit Extension Act will expire on August 31, 2015. MassDEP has retained your permit renewal application
filed in May 2010 and will use that application as the basis for your permit renewal review.

In addition, MassDEP will be incorporating new safe yield and streamflow criteria developed as part of the
Sustainable Water Management Initiative (SWMI) into the permit renewal process. Staff from MassDEP, the
Department of Conservation and Recreation, and the Department of Fish and Game will be conducting an
Outreach Workshop to introduce the new SWMI permitting criteria and the consultation process available to all
permit renewal applicants. The consultations will provide an opportunity for assistance from staff from these
agencies in the development of information or implementation plans needed to complete the permit renewal
process.

Water Management Permit Renewal Outreach Workshop

Kingston Town House

26 Evergreen Street

Kingston, MA 02364

Thursday, October 30, 2014, 10 am - 1 pm

Please contact Duane LeVangie at (617) 292-5706 or Beth McCann at (617) 292-5901 if you have any questions
regarding the status of your permit or about the permit renewal process.

Sincerely,

Rebecca Weidman, Director of the Division of Watershed Management
Bureau of Resource Protection

Y:\DWP Archive\SERO\South Coastal Basin Workshop Invite-2014-09-16
ecc: M. Drury, DCR OWR
Richard Rondeau, MassDEP
cc: D. Stollie, WAA, 2173 Washington St., Canton, MA 02021
P. duBois, JRWA, P.O. Box 73, Kingston, MA 02364
M. Whipple, ERWA, P.O. Box 1036, Plymouth, MA 02360
S. Woods, N&SRWA, P.O. Box 43, Norwell, MA 02061
L. VanLenten, Scituate Water Resources Comm., Town Hall, 600 Chief Justice Cushing Hwy., Scituate, MA 02066
B. Wick, One Carver Square Blvd., P.O. Box 97, Carver, MA 02330

This information is available in alternate format. Call Michelle Waters-Ekanem, Diversity Director, at 617-292-5751. TDD# 1-866-539-7622 or 1-617-574-6868
MassDEP Website: www.mass.gov/dep

Printed on Recycled Paper



